From:

Krejckant, Max <MKrejckant@YourFMO.com>

To: Marketers Brokerage <MarketersBrokerage@Amerilife.com>

cc: Healt_h-Distro _<_Hea|th-Distro@AmeriIife.com>; George, Rita <RGeorge@Amerilife.com>; Elliott, Scotty
<SElliott@Amerilife.com>

Subject: YourFMO Feeds America as of 11/14- Rita George & Scotty Elliott

Date: 16.11.2023 14:30:59 (+01:00)

O) your

Your one-stop-shop for growth

Feeds
America

Welcome to today’s Edition of
YourFMO Feeds Americal

As previously mentioned, this is a huge week for us! We had 4,742 applications submitted on
Monday, launching us to what | consider the greatest accomplishment of our Feeding America

endeavor thus far. In 2023 alone, YOU have now provided over THREE MILLION meals to
our neighbors in need! Feeding America says every dollar make a difference, I'll say every app
does the same. Accumulatively we have and will continue to do great things, together! Thank you!

2023 YTD: 308,192 submitted applications
3,081,920 people fed this year

Year-over-Year Growth

2024 AEP 125,546

2023 AEP 66,437

App Difference 59,109
% Difference 89%

This AEP we are making a daily donation to Feeding America for the prior day’s SunFire enrollments in the
name of a person at AmeriLife, or carrier partner that touches our MA world.

In Honor of:
+ Rita George; Mailroom Supervisor and the nicest person ever!
 Scotty Elliott; Chief Distribution Officer




People
Hours | People Fed
Day | Apps Started | Apps Submitted | Completion % @ App Fed Per First Name | Last Name | Dept.
per for the | Minute
Minute | week: 24
Hours:
10/15 3,475 3,390 98% 56.50 | 33,900 | 23.54 Devon Williams AMG
10/16 6,351 6,130 97% 102.17 | 61,300 | 42.57 Mary Degonzague | NISHD
10/17 5,720 5,581 98% 93.02 | 55,810 | 38.76 Ryan Pinner PSM
10/18 5,692 5,594 98% 93.23 | 55,940 | 38.85 Chantell Fiscus GM
10/19 5,519 5,417 98% 90.28 | 54,170 | 37.62 Bob Lochard GM
10/20 5,149 5,050 98% 84.17 | 50,500 | 35.07 Donna Searcy NISHD
10/21 2,314 2,241 97% 37.35 | 22,410 | 15.56 Rick Harman JSA
10/22 681 652 96% 10.87 | 6,520 4.53 Rick Harman JSA
10/23 5,391 5,274 98% 87.90 | 52,740 | 36.63 Justin Haskell MsB
10/24 5,503 5,347 97% 89.12 | 53,470 | 37.13 Sean Niebuhr AMG
10/25 5,412 5.296 98% 88.27 | 52,960 | 36.78 Giordani Rivera GLS-PR
10/26 5,308 5,192 98% 86.53 | 51,920 | 36.06 Andrew Rosenberg HRA
10/27 4,872 4,762 98% 79.37 | 47,620 | 33.07 Chad Mikolajcik IS
10/28 2,104 2,071 98% 34.52 | 20,710 | 14.38 Tessa Wolfe SMM
10/29 669 645 96% 10.75 | 6,450 4.48 Tessa Wolfe SMM
10/30 5,126 4,988 97% 83.13 | 49,880 | 34.64 Greg Gudis BGA
10/31 4,973 4,849 98% 80.82 | 48,490 | 33.67 Melissa Vail AMG
11/1 4,817 4,697 98% 78.28 | 46,970 | 32.62 Larry Mikolajcik IS
11/2 4,767 4,648 98% 77.47 | 46,480 | 32.28 Lorrie Gibbons KAFL
11/3 4,498 4,370 97% 72.83 | 43,700 | 30.35 Greg Segovia PSM
11/4 1,933 1,874 97% 31.23 | 18,740 | 13.01 Shane Ramage NISHD
11/5 565 545 96% 9.08 5,450 3.78 Shane Ramage NISHD
11/6 4,703 4,599 98% 76.65 | 45,990 | 31.94 Jeff McCright PSM
11/7 5,048 4,945 98% 82.42 | 49,450 | 34.34 Amber Bubp AMG
11/8 5,120 5,002 98% 83.37 | 50,020 | 34.74 Montana Searcy NISHD
11/9 5,223 5,110 98% 85.17 | 51,100 | 35.49 Kevin Van Grouw PIP
11/10 4,924 4,836 98% 80.0 | 48,360 | 33.58 Steven Rodriguez GRU
11/11 1,875 1,842 98% 30.70 | 18,420 | 12.79 Rachel Radziewicz | SRG
11/12 603 590 98% 9.83 5,900 4.10 Rachel Radziewicz | SRG
11/13 4,879 4,742 97% 79.03 | 47,420 | 32.93 Rita George AML
11/14 5,387 5,267 98% 87.78 | 52,670 | 36.58 Scotty Elliott AML




Totals 128,598 125,546 98% 2,092.43 | 1,255,460 | 871.85

AVG.

4,148 4,050 98% 67.50 40,500 28.13
p/day

A list of who YourMedicare has donated on behalf of can be found at:

www.YourFMOFeedsAmerica.com

Thank You, Donors!

YourFMO

4 Team Feed Corporate

756,289 RAISED

2023 YTD: 308,192 submitted applications
3,081,920 people fed this year
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